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Facing west on Tower Avenue in the central business district of Centralia, the Olympie Club is
a single-story building of dark "clinker" brick constructuion. Large cement quoins support
the brickwork. The building is 30 feet wide and approximately 90 feet deep, with an additional
interior room, approximately 30 by 45 feet, taken from the rear of the building immediately to
the south, making the total area of the saloon "L" shaped. A decorative brick parapet, high-
lighted by a stucco pediment containing the words "Olympic club," a fan-shaped ornament, and
scrollwork, all in relief, surmounts the facade of the building. The parapet is visually
separated from the lower portion of the building by an entablature which includes S-shaped
moldings and a dentiled cornice. Below the entablature is fenestration comprised of 128 small
glass panes (4 high by 32 long). Several panes at the south end have been removed and a small
air conditioner installed. A metal marquee protects the entrance. A neon sign with the words
"Olympic :Club, Coffee, Cards, Pool" hangs at a right angle to the building. (A photograph
from 1910 shows a canvas awning above the fenestration, rather than the marquee below, and a
sign with the words "Olympic Club" hanging at a right angle to the building.) A wire screen
can be pulled across the front to provide security.

To the Teft of the recessed entry is a curved glass and wood counter containing cigars; to the
right is the entrance to a small restaurant. The doors to the restaurant and the saloon are
mahogany with brass trim, kick plates, and push bars. Beginning at the sidewalk, a patterned
floor of hexagonal tiles continues through the bar to the card room. The word "Olympic" is
spelled out in the tiles at the entrance to the restaurant. The 1910 photograph shows the
restaurant on the left side of the building. The location was moved to the right, it is
believed, in 1913. ‘

It was in 1913 that the Olympic Club received the handsome Art Nouveau appointments which
characterize it today. Separated from the outside world by sparkling windows of beveled and
leaded glass, the bar room and fixtures are much as they were descr1bed in a 1914 edition of
the Daily Chronicle Examiner:

The woodwork throughout is solid selected South American mahogany,
highly wrought and finished, embodying the nice ensemble of the
‘massive and the delicate that expresses the highest achievement of
decorative art. Opposite the bar, and running the entire length

of the corridor and room, is a high wainscoat of superb mahogany
panelling, and this is surmounted by a continuous series of heavy
beveled mirrors of the best French glass. The chandeliers wrought
of art glass are beautiful examples of the modern artisan's creative
genius, being the latest type which is so constructed that the light
is suffused in subdued rays throughout the room. The effect is
particularly pleasing, as it affords a soft 1ight that does not
flare back from mirrors or glassware, and admirably sets off the
splendid mural decorations done in oil. The floor of the room is of
parquetted tiling....

A tulip theme was selected for the decor and carried out in the vibrant colors of Tiffany-
style chandeliers and in the stenciled designs which accent the plaster walls. The ornate
cherry veneer backbar frames three sections of mirrors, each measuring 8 by 12 feet. The edge
of the bar is trimmed with ebony. The original safe and cash registers remain in use. Of
special interest are two ceiling sections of the tulip-motif, Tiffany-styled glass which
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rested above booths designed to give privacy to patrons. Only one booth remains but the
ceiling sections are intact. At the rear of the bar is the card room. The linoleum tile
floor in this area has been replaced with small square ceramic tiles, but the light fixtures
and tulip-designed wall stencils remain from 1913, as does the wood-burning potbellied stove
and barber chair. The cavernous pool hall is separated from the card room by a low railing.
Continuing around the walls are the tulip-motif stencils. The interior of the restaurant
features mahogany wainscoating, beveled mirrors, and oak stools. In all, the establishment
has been virtually unchanged for the Tast 66 years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The primary significance of the Olympic Club is in its Art Nouveau styling as interpreted in
a commercial establishment. It has Tong survived as a community landmark on Centralia's main
street and as such has served as a popular meeting place, cutt1ng across -socio-economic lines.

Decorated in 1913 at the height of the Art Nouveau period, the Olympic C]ub w1th 1ts swinging
mahogany doors, tile floor, vibrantly colored glasswork, and stenciled walls is a classic
example of the style. Maurice Rheims in The Flowering of Art Nouveau (Harry Abrahms, Inc.,
1966) states: "The cafes often retained a modest exterior, but the interior was sumptuous.
They took advantage of every technical advance: the effect was based on the use of rare and
exotic woods, with inlays or incrustations, surrounding mirrors or ceramic panels; the supple
branches of these frames reached up to the ceiling which was frequently of stained glass. The
handles and push-plates on doors were often of metal, designed to set off the choice woodwork"
(p. 76). Rheims further observes that smaller businessmen strove "... to make their estab-
lTishments attractive, to give them a cachet and personality which would make them stand out
against standardization and anonymity....to win customers and sales it had to catch the eye"
(p. 75). Undoubtedly competition was one of the factors determining the choice of decor for
the Olympic Club, since in 1910 there reputedly were 35 saloons on:- Tower Avenue.

The Olympic Club has existed in its present location since 1908. It may have been preceded
by the Olympic Saloon in the same block. In 1908 a fire severely damaged the 100 block of
North Tower, necessitating the rebuilding of the Patton and Lake Building, which the Olympic
Club would occupy. The saloon was then owned by Jack Sciutto. A Canad1an, Sciutto had
operated two hotels in the "01d Towne" district of Vancouver, B.C., and is remembered as "an
appreciator and lover of nice things" (interview with Violet Sciutto Blue). In 1911 Ernest
Rector joined the establishment and by 1913 it was refurbished in its present style. The
changes over the years have been minor and modernizing restricted to the non-visible equip-
ment. Since the dissolution of the Sciutto-Rector partnership, the business has been owned
by one family, passing from Arthur Vogel to his sons, Paul and Charles.

The Olympic Club continues to serve as a reference point and popular meeting place, as well as
location for ongoing card games. In its early years, beverages were dispensed in five vessels
of Belgian cut glass. Beside the bar an employment board for loggers was kept. From its
beginning in 1908, the club has survived depressions, changes in fashion, prohibition, a
gambling halt, and women. Despite current trends, a sign above the entrance remains: "Ladies
patronage not solicited." Not enforced, the sign is a link with the past, a symbol of
another age as is the Olympic Club itself. It exists today as an evocation of that era.
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